City of Minots

TO: Mayor Tom Ross
Members of the City Council
FROM: Jason Sorenson
DATE: February 20, 2024
SUBJECT: CITY OF MINOT EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES 2024-2025

l. RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. Recommend council approve City of Minot equipment rental rates for 2024-
2025.

. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Jason Sorenson, Utilities Director 857-4140

1l DESCRIPTION

A. Background
Each year Public Works updates rental rates for equipment in the different
departments. These rates are approved annually so an official rate structure is
on file. These rates are used when work needs to be done for situations not
created by the City, such as a private entity spilling oil or when another
community needs assistance from specialized equipment owned by the City.
These rates are also used for reimbursement for insurance claims or disaster
assistance.

B. Proposed Project
N/A

C. Consultant Selection
N/A

V. IMPACT:

A. Strategic Impact:
N/A

B. Service/Delivery Impact:
N/A

C. Fiscal Impact:

Project Costs
N/A

Project Funding

There is not a special funding stream for these activities. Equipment and
manpower are paid out of normal department funds for these situations.
Having the rates on file allows those funds to be reimbursed.
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VI.

VII.

VIIL.

CITY COUNCIL ASPIRATIONS

This item meets the council aspiration of Resilient and Prepared

ALTERNATIVES
N/A

TIME CONSTRAINTS
N/A

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

2024-2025 Equipment Rental Rates
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